10 EAST GREEN STREET

Number 10 East Green Street is a particularly fine example
of the Pennsylvania German vernacular style. It displays all the
characteristic of the style, but executes these characteristics to
near perfection, even such details as the fine, but simple, ornamental
brickwork at the eaves. The presence of two doors on the principal
facade is somewhat unusual for Westminster, although it joins the
house even more firmly within the larger vernacular building style,
as such even-bay double-door structures are, if not, the norm, at
least a powerful subclass (giving rise to the questionable pun,
"Pennsylvania two-door"). The house dates from c. 1871.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The double house 10 East Green Street fronts the south side
of that thoroughfare about 100 yards east of its intersection with
the Western Maryland Railroad tracks in Westminster. The structure
consists of twin two story two bay by two bay wide gable roofed
buildings, with an equal sized extension to the south. The principal
facades of each twin unit are identical, radiating off an unseen
central axis. On either side of this axis is, on the ground floor,
a recently altered entrance door. The door, a glass and aluminum
storm door, rests below an original three light transom which is topped
by a fine three coursed gauged flat arch. Above each door is a 6/6
window with white wooden sills and a similar arch above a flight of
two concrete steps leads to each door. Further from the axis is one
6/6 window on each side of the axis on both stories. Windows are
identical to those above the doors and all windows are regularly placed.
The stretcher bond brick facade of the building is topped, at the
eaves, by an interesting brick cornice which consists of simple row of
brick dentils, that are below the gutter. The rolled tin roof which
covers both units seems to be original, and is pierced at extreme ends
by corbel capped brick chimneys rising at the roof's peak flush with the
nterior common bond brick wall.

The east facade has one 6/6 window on the ground floor close
to Green Street, but is otherwise, in the brick section, blind. There
is a one story shed roofed clapboard addition, which also has a 6/6
window in it. The addition runs across the back of the building meeting
the large extension which gives the building a L shape open to the east.
The exposed (west) facade of this L has on its two full stories two
regularly placed 6/6 windows per floor. The windows match those on the
Green Street facade, the rear of the L is blind. The lot slopes, thus
exposing the coursed fieldstone foundations beneath the L; the foundations
are pierced by two windows on the west facade, a small casement window
to the north, and a 6/3 window to the south, (both these basement windows
are aligned with those on the main stories). A corbel capped chimney is
flush with the common bond brick wall of the blind south facade about a
foot to the west of the gables roof peak.
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Number 10 East Green Street is a particularly fine example
of the Pennsylvania German vernacular style. It displays all the
characteristic of the style, but executes these characteristics near
perfection, even such details as the fine, but simple, ornamental
brickwork at the eaves. The presence of two doors on the principal
facade is somewhat unusual for Westminster, although it joins the
house even more firmly within the larger vernacular building style,
as such even-bay double-door structures are, if not, the norm, at
least a powerful subclass (giving rise to the questionable pun,
"Pennsylvania two-door").

Whether or not the house was originally built to house
two families is problimatical; it is clear, however, that it was
built originally as a rental unit. Edward Lynch subdivided this
section of East Green Street in the 1860's and 70's, it was annexed
to the town as "Lynch's Addition". Lots 11 and 12 of the addition
were sold by Lynch to John Manger on February 10, 1871 for $451
(Carroll County Deed Book 39, Page 249). When Manger sold Tot 12,
our property, on August 20, 1883, to the Reverend Gloyd, for $1700,
it was clear that the house was already standing (59/425). The
1876 plat of the City shows the L shape house on Lot 12, and the
1881 City Directory lists one Rufus Little as living at number 10
East Green Street. Thus it is to be assumed that the house was
used to provide income for the Parrish of St. John's, or at least
for the priest, the large church being Tocated directly across
Green Street from the house here. The Reverend Mr. Gloyd sold the
house two years later to the Archbishop of Baltimore James Giddens
for the same price he paid for it (63/304), and thus the house stayed
property of the Catholic Church providing rent, presumably, until
the Archbishop sold, for a loss, to Julia E. Obold on May 18, 1898
for $1100 (87/194). Ms. Obold's executor, D. Eugene Walsh, sold the
house to Mary J. Beaver and Cecila Obold in 1934 (160/154) and,
again acting as executor, Walsh sold the house to Charles R. Welty
for $1800 in 1939 (171/202). Welty sold to the present owner, Edward
R. Wolfe, on August 16, 1971.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

- Beiqg all of lot number 12 of Edward Lynch's Addition to the
City of Westminster as shown on an 1876 plat of the City.
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Westminster Historical Sites Survey _
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
c/o City Hall - Public Works Department
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Westminster Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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